
(Please Print)

Name of Applicant  Phone Email

Address  City State Zip

Type of Photo ID Issued by_________________Expiration

Name of Company  Phone  Email

Address  City  State Zip

Solicitation Dates Start_______________ End________________ Please attach customer information flier

Utah Dept. of Commerce Registration No. Temporary Sales Tax No.

Other State or Federal Registration No.(s)

Product or Service Brand/Trademark

Have you ever been denied a business license for any criminal charges?

Do you have any criminal charges pending?

Have you been convicted of a felony within the last ten years?

Have you been incarcerated in a federal or state prison within the past five years?

Have you been convicted of a misdemeanor within the past five years for a crime?

Have you had a final civil judgment for fraud or mis-representation within the last five years?

Have you had a non-dischargeable bankruptcy debt in the last five years?

Are you currently on parole or probation?

Are you currently under house arrest?

Are you subject to a tracking device?

Do you have any outstanding arrest warrants?

Are you subject to a protective order?

Signature of Applicant Date Fee Amount and Receipt No.

Approved□ Date Approved

Signature of City Recorder

Denied □ Expiration Date

(Reason)

PLEASE RETURN EXPIRED BADGE TO CITY OFFICE Date Badge Returned

FILLMORE CITY

DOOR-TO-DOOR SOLICITOR APPLICATION 

APPROVED APPLICATION BECOMES A VALID LICENSE

APPLICATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED WITHOUT APPLICANT BCI BACKGROUND CHECK ATTACHED

Providing false information or violating any of the provisions of this license is a Class B Misdemeanor.

Please answer the following questions and explain all "yes" answers.

AFFIRMATION - Under penalty of perjury, based upon my present knowledge and belief, all information                   

on this application is complete, truthful and accurate.
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